From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Cc:

Valerie Ball VBall@laspositascollege.edu @

RE: Off campus sites

September 6, 2018 at 9:13 AM

Don Carlson dcarlson@l|aspositascollege.edu, Sean Prather SPrather@laspositascollege.edu

Stuart McElderry SMcElderry@laspositascollege.edu, David Johnson djohnson@laspositascollege.edu, John Ruys
JRuys@laspositascollege.edu, Ralitsa lvanova-Olsson rivanovaolsson@laspositascollege.edu

The addresses are all on the attached flyer.

Val

From: Don Carlson

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Sean Prather <SPrather@laspositascollege.edu>

Cc: Stuart McElderry <SMcElderry@Iaspositascollege.edu>; David Johnson
<djohnson@laspositascollege.edu>

Subject: Re: Off campus

Andrea is pulling a list without addresses. | will ask the work study to put addresses on
through Val once we get that, for the LPC classes at high schools.

In future terms, Stuart McElderry's area will facilitate the high schools classes. Since we
have more of the history, for the past year at least, in my division, we can help out

Thanks,

Don

From: Sean Prather

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Don Carlson; John Ruys

Cc: Nan Ho; Amir Law; Stuart McElderry; Chad McMullen; Andrea M. Migliaccio; David
Johnson

Subject: RE: Off campus

Don,

Thanks for the help on this!

From: Don Carlson

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 3:34 PM

To: John Ruys <JRuys@I|aspositascollege.edu>

Cc: Sean Prather <SPrather@Iaspositascollege.edu>; Nan Ho <NHo@Iaspositascollege.edu>;
Amir Law <alaw@laspositascollege.edu>; Stuart McElderry
<SMcElderry@laspositascollege.edu>; Chad McMullen <chad.mcmullenl @gmail.com>;
Andrea M. Migliaccio <AMigliaccio@Iaspositascollege.edu>; David Johnson
<djohnson@Iaspositascollege.edu>

Subject: Re: Off campus
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There are LPC classes offered in the high schools. One of us in academic services

could provide with a list of classes at high schools. Addresses for the sections are in our
class schedule online. Andrea may be able to run a report on it, | will ask her on this
email to see if there is any kind of report to run easily for our off campus classes with
addresses.

The Sheriffs Academy is run of campus, through the Alameda County Sheriffs office.
The Public Safety program manager's office can provide more of that information, so |
am copying Chad McMullen.

Don

From: John Ruys

Sent: Wednesday, September 5, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Don Carlson; Nan Ho; Amir Law; Stuart McElderry
Cc: Sean Prather

Subject: Off campus

Hi all,

If there were any off-site programs being offered in 2017 (January-December) could
you send the addresses of those programs to Sean Prather so he can gather data for our
Clery Report. Thank you in advance.

John
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John Ruys, Ph.D.

Instructor of Psychology

Accreditation Liaison Officer

Las Positas College

3000 Campus Hill Drive

Livermore, CA 94551

E-mail: jruys@laspositascollege.edu

Cell: 530-848-3982

.L{—_é all 2018: Earn College Credit

CoLLtse

Dublin, Livermore Valley Joint, and Pleasanton Unified School Districts have partnered
with Las Positas College to offer college classes on the Tri-Valley High School Campuses
Fall 2018: 8-20-2018 thru 12-21-2018

Courses Offered
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Life-Span Psychology (3 units)

(PSYC12-093 - #23277)

Day of the Week: Thursday

Time: 4:00-6:50 p.m.

Location: Dublin High School

Room: TBD

Address: 8151 Village Parkway, Dublin, CA94568

Stars and the Universe (Astronomy)(3 units)
(ASTR 20-093 - #20097)

Day of the Week: Monday /Wednesday

Time: 4:00-5:15 p.m.

Location: Livermore Adult Education

Room: Room 1

Address: 1401 Almond Ave, Livermore, CA 94550

Welding Level 1 (2 units)

WDLT 70-093 - #22471)

Day of the Week: Monday /Wednesday
Time: 3:30-5:20 p.m.

Locations: Livermore High School

Room: 202

Address: 600 Maple St, Livermore, CA 94450

Introduction to Business (3 units)

(Business 40-094 - #21268)

Day of the Week: Wednesday

Time: 4:00-6:50 p.m.

Location: Dublin High School

Room: M101

Address: 8151 Village Parkway, Dublin, CA94568

Multivariable Calculus (Part 1) - (5 units)
(Math 3-094,Part 1 - #22887)

Day of the Week: Tuesday /Thursday

Time: 5:00-6:15 p.m.

Location: Amador Valley High School

Room: H2

Address: 1155 Santa Rita Rd, Pleasanton, CA 94566

Fundamentals of Public Speaking (3 units)
(CMST 1-098 - #22852)

Day of the Week: Wednesday

Time: 6:00-8:50 p.m.

Location: Livermore Adult Education

Room: Almond Room

Address: 1401 Almond Ave, Livermore, CA 94550

American Sign Language I (3 units)

(ASL 1A-VO02Z - #22914)

Day of the Week: Monday/Wednesday

Time: 8:45-10:05 am.

Location: Village High School

Room: Library Media Center

Address: 4645 Bernal Ave, Pleasanton, CA 94566

Popular Culture (Sociology) (3 units)

(SOC 12-093 - #23566)

Day of the Week: Wednesday

Time: 6:00-8:50 p.m.

Location: Village High School

Room: Multi Purpose Room

Address: 1155 Santa Rita Rd, Pleasanton, CA 94566

How to Enroll

Visit your high school counseling office to obtain a Las Positas Concurrent Enrollment Form

and Instructions on how to enroll online with Las Positas College
You can visit Las Positas Website @

http://www.laspositascollege.edu/

Don’t miss out on this outstanding opportunity to earn college credits;
submit your enrollment form today!!

4/27/18




